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TO:  Academic Advisement 

Registrar’s Office 
   
FROM: Dr. Thomas D. Burns 

Associate Provost for Academic Administration 
 
DATE: February 23, 2009 
 
SUBJ: Notification of the Expedited Review Process for Cultural Diversity and 

Community Courses 
 
Undergraduate Course and Program Review Committee (UCPRC) reported at Faculty Senate’s 
February 3, 2009, meeting, that these courses have been approved to meet the new general 
education cultural diversity and community course requirement, effective Spring 2009. 
 
 

Subject and Course Number Course Title 

BIOL 207 Human Sexuality (G2, W) 

CHEM 372 The History of Chemistry and Society (P) 

CSCI 426 Adaptive Technologies 

EDUC 403 Cultural Diversity: Pluralism in the Classroom (W) 

EDFN 376 Whose School is it, Anyway? The Struggle for Equity in 
American Schooling  

LATS 201 Introduction to Latino Studies (G1) 

MATH 102 Survey of Mathematical Ideas in Non-European Cultures 
(G2) 

NURS 360 Transcultural Nursing Care 

PSYC 318 The Psychology of Racism (P) 

  
 
 
 
CC: School Deans 

Department Chairs 


